From: David Burnett

To: Danny McManus Jr

Subject: FW: Dickson Farm Subdivision Resubmittal

Date: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:08:36 PM

Attachments: 2022-009 Dickson Farm ConceptualProjectPlan 12-19-22.pdf
Please post.

Dave Burnett, LEED AP
Director of Facilities

Union County Public Schools
201 Venus Street
Monroe, NC 28112

704-296-3160 X6755 (Phone)

704-218-1716 (Cell)

https://www.ucps.k12.nc.us

Note: All email correspondence to and from this address is subject to public review
under the NC Public Records Law. As a result, all messages may be monitored by
and disclosed to third parties. In compliance with federal law, UCPS administers all
educational programs, employment activities and admissions without discrimination
because of race, religion, national or ethnic origin, color, age, military service,
disability or gender, except where exemption is appropriate and allowed by law and
provides equal access to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups.

From: David Burnett

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Bjorn Hansen (bjorn.hansen@unioncountync.gov) <bjorn.hansen@unioncountync.gov>

Cc: Kathy Heintel (Kathy.Heintel@ucps.k12.nc.us) <Kathy.Heintel@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Sarah May
<Sarah.May@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Matt Helms <Matt.Helms@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Gary Sides
<Gary.Sides@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Todd Price <Todd.Price@ucps.k12.nc.us>; William Moore
<William.Moore@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Stacey Barber <Stacey.Barber@ucps.k12.nc.us>; MICHAEL
HARVEY <MICHAEL.HARVEY@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Gina Chisum <GINA.CHISUM®@ucps.k12.nc.us>; Cathy
Haney <Cathy.Haney@ucps.k12.nc.us>

Subject: Dickson Farm Subdivision Resubmittal

Bjorn,

Thank you for sending this proposed development our way. | understand the Dickson Farm
development was previously submitted and not approved. This proposal consists of 391 single
family homes on approximately 179 acres located south of Hwy 84 between Rocky River Rd (tax
parcel 09-402-011 and 011G) and Airport Rd. Currently this development is located within the
following school attendance areas:

Rocky River Elementary School at 78% rated capacity
Sun Valley Middle at 85% rated capacity
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DAVID WEEKLEY HOMES
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OWNER/TEAM INFORMATION

CIVIL ENGINEER

CVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.
3701 ARCO CORPORATE DRIVE, SUITE 400
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28273

PH: (980) 237-0373

FX: (980) 237-0372

CONTACT: MASON GREESON, P.E.

EMAIL: MGREESON@CECINC.COM

OWNER

DICKSON FARMS LLC

4719 WEDDINGTON RD

MONROE, NORTH CAROLINA 28110
CONTACT: ROBERT DICKSON

UTILITY COMPANIES

UNION COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

500 N MAIN ST STE
SUITE 400

MONROE, NC 28112
PH: (704) 296-4210

DEVELOPER

DAVID WEEKLEY HOMES

11430 N COMMUNITY HOUSE RD
SUITE 275

CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

PH: (704) 953—7804
CONTACT: SHANNON BOLING
EMAIL: SBOLING@DWHOMES.COM

SITE MAP
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Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.

3701 Arco Corporate Drive - Suite 400 - Charlotte, NC 28273

Ph: 980.237.0373 - Fax: 980.237.0372

www.cecinc.com

DICKSON FARM
DAVID WEEKLEY HOMES
UNION COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
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D SITE DATA

PARCEL NO. 09402011 (177.539 ACRES)

09402011G (1.377 ACRES)
| JURISDICTION: UNION COUNTY
l [] EXISTING ZONING: R—-40
PROPOSED ZONING: R—4 (CD)

Y‘éé O e EXISTING USE: VACANT FARMLAND, UNDEVELOPED
< : i\/\ PROPOSED USE: SINGLE—FAMILY SUBDIVISION
7 MINIMUM LOT AREA: 4,000 SF
/ l TYPICAL LOT AREA: 6,500 SF
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 35 FEET
SETBACK INFORMATION: FRONT: 20 FT

TE DRIVE

REVISION RECORD
DESCRIPTION

§
<> RED “/‘7\ REAR 25 FT
Q HOOK ROAD & SIDE: 5 FT
D @ SIDE STREET: 10 FT
(%)
§ [: l’_"'_] D] E] E] MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT: 50 FT
S

TOTAL SITE AREA: +178.916 ACRES

- —

UNITS COUNTS: 391 SINGLE—-FAMILY HOME

e DENSITY CALCULATIONS: 391 UNITS/178.916 ACRES
E”:]ﬂ 2.18 DWELLING UNITS PER ACRE

WETLANDS, STREAM BUFFERS, FLOODPLAIN: +478,064 SF (10.97 AC.)
RIGHT OF WAY: +1,027,315 SF (23.58 AC.)

WEDDINGTON POIN

YV NET DEVELOPABLE AREA: +144.366 ACRES

/ NET DENSITY: 2.71 DUA
YEARDEN LANE / | |
COMMON OPEN SPACE: +3,276,302 SF (75.21 AC.)

DATE

, , USABLE COMMON OPEN SPACE: +1,292,093 SF (29.66 AC.)*
o 3 .
[: *DOES NOT INCLUDE WALKING TRAILS THAT WILL BE PROPOSED THROUGH THE

NO

NATURAL AREAS OF THE SITE THAT WILL REMAIN LARGELY UNDISTURBED

WEDDINGTON ROAD N GENERAL PROVISIONS.
(VARIABLE PUBLIC R/W) . — A.DEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE WILL BE CONTROLLED BY THE STANDARDS DEPICTED ON
—r— —_———————————— THIS SITE PLAN AND BY THE STANDARDS OF THE UNION COUNTY ZONING

_—— N a4 ORDINANCE. THE DEVELOPMENT DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN IS INTENDED TO REFLECT
50’ PERIMETER BUFFER I‘ THE ARRANGEMENT OF PROPOSED USES ON THE SITE, BUT THE EXACT

3AIMA QYOANTTO

NON—JURISDICTIONAL
DRAINAGE DITCH

CONFIGURATION, PLACEMENT, AND SIZE OF INDIVIDUAL SITE ELEMENTS MAY BE
ALTERED OR MODIFIED WITHIN THE LIMITS PRESCRIBED BY THE ORDINANCE DURING
THE DESIGN DEVELOPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION PHASES

D B.THE  PETITIONER = ACKNOWLEDGES THAT OTHER STANDARD  DEVELOPMENT
REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY OTHER COUNTY ORDINANCES, SUCH AS THOSE THAT

-

-
FLOODPLAIN,
TYP.

[l | [ Mt | Mt | Ml | Mt | Mt | Mt | (Rt | St | (Rt |
| 1} " " " nm " " "
1631/164!165!!66/1167 /168! 69! 701! 7111 72! |
COMMUNITY O O
PARK ot B Nl

[], REGULATE STREETS, SIDEWALKS, TREES, AND SITE DEVELOPMENT, MAY APPLY TO
, ':: THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS SITE. THESE ARE NOT ZONING REGULATIONS, ARE NOT

ADMINISTERED BY THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, AND ARE NOT SEPARATE ZONING
PIN: 09405014
SECREST GROVE

CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THIS SITE PLAN. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED IN THE
CONDITIONS FOR THIS SITE PLAN, THESE OTHER STANDARD DEVELOPMENT
BAPTIST. CHURGH REQUIREMENTS WILL BE APPLIED TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS SITE AS DEFINED
4505 WEDDINGTON RD D BY THOSE OTHER COUNTY ORDINANCES.
MONROE, NC 28110 C.THROUGHOUT THIS REZONING PETITION, THE TERMS “OWNER”, “OWNERS”,
EX. ZONING: R-40/R-20 [ “PETITIONER” OR “PETITIONERS,” SHALL, WITH RESPECT TO THE SITE, BE DEEMED
TO INCLUDE THE HEIRS, DEVISEES, PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES, SUCCESSORS IN

INTEREST AND ASSIGNEES OF THE OWNER OR OWNERS OF THE SITE WHO MAY BE
—— — — ’ INVOLVED IN ITS DEVELOPMENT FROM TIME TO TIME.

J

y /

-

-

Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.

1A

/ STORMWATER
WET POND

PURPOSE
THE PURPOSE OF THIS REZONING APPLICATION IS TO PROVIDE FOR THE

LINEAR 1o\ - 2\ -\ - -NXC 97‘§:\ y DEVELOPMENT CONTAINING SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED HOMES AND ASSOCIATED
PARK e N N X | AMENITES IN A NEW COMMUNITY. TO ACHIEVE THIS PURPOSE, THE APPLICATION
N SEEKS THE REZONING OF THE SITE TO THE R—4 (CD) DISTRICT.
AMENITY PERMITTED USES
SITE B
| USES ALLOWED ON THE PROPERTY INCLUDED IN THIS PETITION WILL BE
PIN: 09405013E RESIDENTIAL SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING UNITS AND RELATED ACCESSORY
“N;“N‘;”””Eggnggﬂo | USES AS ARE PERMITTED IN THE R4—CD DISTRICT.
MONROE, NC 28110 Q
EX. ZONING: R—-20 TRANSPORTATION
| A.THE SITE WILL HAVE ACCESS VIA TWO STREET CONNECTIONS TO WEDDINGTON ROAD

(NC 84) AT THE LOCATIONS AS GENERALLY IDENTIFIED ON THE CONCEPT PLAN FOR
- 7 THE SITE, SUBJECT TO NCDOT REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

B.PARKING AREAS, INCLUDING PARKING SPACES IN GARAGES AND ON STREET
PARKING, ARE GENERALLY INDICATED ON THE CONCEPT PLAN FOR THE SITE.

INTERMITTENT

EXISTING HOME SITE
STREAM B (67LF) TO BE DEMOLISHED

STORMWATER FEATURES

Ph: 980.237.0373 - Fax: 980.237.0372
www.cecinc.com

3701 Arco Corporate Drive - Suite 400 - Charlotte, NC 28273

AMENITY
A SITE A
\ 100—-FOOT

| NA:& 39:'3?‘0&%';" THE LOCATION, SIZE, AND TYPE OF STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS
STREAM BUFFER 4421 WEDDINGTON RD DEPICTED ON THE REZONING PLAN ARE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL AS PART
I MONROE, NC 28110 OF THE FULL DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMITTAL AND ARE NOT IMPLICITLY APPROVED WITH
EX. ZONING: R—20 THIS REZONING. ADJUSTMENTS MAY BE NECESSARY IN ORDER TO ACCOMMODATE
STORMWATER ACTUAL STORM WATER TREATMENT REQUIREMENTS AND NATURAL SITE DISCHARGE
POINTS. STORM WATER AND WATER QUALITY FACILITIES WILL BE DESIGNED AS PART OF
WET POND ] _— THE OVERALL SITE LANDSCAPING PLAN.
PERENNIAL —
STREAM A gl INITIAL SUBMISSION— 12-16—22, 1.0
N ) , Q

PIN: 06003375 R
CREEKS LANDING HOA / : /
BOX

~
PO 448 / 7 <
MATTHEWS, NC 28106 ~ > S~

EX. ZONING: R—20 / / =p
\ ey Ay &

' NON—JURISDICTIONAL > 3 : EXCLUDED FRESHWATER
\_ { DRAINAGE DITCH -/ FLOODPLAN, POND +0.95 ACRES

N

PIN: 09405013D
JERRY B HUNEYCUTT

7 / I NANCY H HUNEYCUTT |
4421 WEDDINGTON RD
f MONROE, NC 28110 \

EX. ZONING: R—-20

Y¥344n89 YILINN3A 0S

NON—JURISDICTIONAL
DRAINAGE DITCH

STORMWATER
WET POND

0

DICKSON FARM
DAVID WEEKLEY HOMES
UNION COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

PIN: 09405013G & K
LISA BARRINGTON HELMS
RODNEY LYNN HELMS

4425 WEDDINGTON RD
MONROE, NC 28110
EX. ZONING: R-40/R-20
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OWNER INFORMATION:

PARCEL ID: 09402011 (177.539 ACRES)
’ 09402011G (1.377 ACRES)
4 NS
DEVELOPER: DAVID WEEKLEY HOMES CHARLOTTE DIVISION

7400 CARMEL EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE, SUITE 225
CHARLOTTE, NC 28276

704.972.4205

SHANNON BOLING

SBOLING@DWHOMES.COM

ENGINEER: CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.
3701 ARCO CORPORATE DRIVE, SUITE 400
CHARLOTTE, NC 28273
_— _ 980.260.2120
T — _ ‘ L MASON GREESON, PE

MGREESON@CECINC.COM

EXISTING
POND

REVISION RECORD
DESCRIPTION

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY:

! ! ! ! TOTAL SITE ACREAGE: +178.916 AC
'WEDDINGTON POINTE SUBDIVISION I I I I
| | | | EXISTING ZONING: R-40
PROPOSED ZONING: R-4 (CD)
) ||
! ! ) | | ESTIMATED SEWER FLOWS:
g w
bl : : (I | | 391 SINGLE FAMILY HOMES @ 280 GPD: 109,480 GPD 'ET:
. | | | el
. AMENITY CENTER 1,500 SF
| | NG |_ 10 GAL/PERSON/DAY 9

2500 SF POOL (SURFACE AREA)

2500 SF/ (15 SF/PERSON) = 167 PEOPLE
(10 GAL/PERSON/DAY) X (167 PEOPLE) X (2) = 3,333 GPD

- p—— e S R S R R EE— R - - I~ [r— - S BN B S R pr— q ~r —_ —
D ’- TOTAL OF ESTIMATED DEMAND: 112,813 GPD S
-I- -= -r 1 RSP ™
J, | | Tt NATURE OF WASTEWATER: DOMESTIC N~
H [l [l [l [l [l | N
| — i S
i . P | ! ESTIMATED WATER FLOWS: ~ o
Z S I el I o I i Lomee ) N (. w (3
CONKECTIONTO EX < = | 391 SINGLE FAMILY HOMES - >
// e Fﬁ = s _—— e D = R = = | 391 - 3/4" WATER METERS @ 400 GPD = 156,400 GPD g -
. ) g — = | o ~
- 2 N | PIN: 09405014 391 - 3/4" IRRIGATION METERS @ 200 GPD = 78,200 GPD 8 g N
1 i SECREST GROVE . — 0 ™
. BAPTIST CHURCH 7 - 1" COMMON OPEN SPACE IRRIGATION METERS 5 = &
p 4 ; | 4505 WEDDINGTON RD ] COMMON OPEN SPACE- 150,000 SF @1" PER DAY X 160 DAYS/YEAR = 14,960,960 GPY n S~
| " \ =3 ss =y : = 40,989 GPD £ ™
L §) N N\ i / EX. ZONING: R-40/R—20 ) . d o
i \ ' H TOTAL ESTIMATED DEMAND: 275,589 GPD . Q o 8
i Ve o
s / N s FIRE FLOW: 1,000 GPM @ 20 PS| \ 2 g9 §
. s 2 ®o
~~~~~~~~~~ 4 | CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE: . - 5 LL %
I * D
/ : S APPROVALS: AUGUST 2023 \ = U’ ™ O
| ,’ o2 N N N N S / BEGIN CONSTRUCTION: JULY 2025 . Q o 5 g
N\ 2 / | o peiiean o / i , /- S COMPLETED INFRASTRUCTURE:  APRIL 2027 . E 2 g g
i\ i S -\ \ . AP\ W\ W\ Y HINIH < 7 .. R4
[ I/ N\ | < IR o O N O e 2 L. - a4 \ g > W, S / NOTES: \ £0g
o St I/ RN e ) N, 0 R R R v — W - A © N y \ C g o
TN / VN N 4 7 O S S v — = s R Z 2N PIN: 09405013E 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT ALL PROPOSED AND EXISTING CONSTRUCTION WITHIN - T Q
{ { g / [ A\ / AT — £ ~ -\ N\ NANCY HUNEYCUTT THE PROJECT LIMITS ADHERES TO ALL UNION COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND = 5 3
— - N et L O\ 2 /e = __ —— TN N 4421 WEDDINGTON RD SPECIFICATIONS. » o ..
- So g \ N\ » ——— . ' o : ’ 2. DOMESTIC WASTEWATER TO BE DELIVERED TO TWELVE MILE WASTEWATER TREATMENT E O o
/ i 22 PLANT
i =] NV ~ o
i N 2y o
S T A S NNE AN | __ —_ _— 3. ANY WELLS OR ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEMS DISCOVERED DURING THE °8 &
R SN CONSTRUCTION PROCESS WILL BE ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE NORTH p—
[t AN SN T T e - oW ) NN A K CAROLINA LAWS AND RULES AFTER CONTACTING UNION COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH ‘- 5
: f W NN N, TO OBTAIN NECESSARY PERMITS. » 2
/ oROP.AMENITY AREA PARCEL 09402011 i b/ . NN . Z om0
WITH POOL AND 81.916 ACRES / /2 S )\ e 3 R , 4
/ DICKSON, ROBERT T AN Y ey 2 — S 4. IF WELL AND/OR SEPTIC SYSTEMS ARE ENCOUNTERED, THEN CONTACT TRACI COLLEY (@)
\ / YA A NN — SN PIN: 09405013F (704.283.3717) WITH ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH FOR THEIR SEQUENCE OF EVENTS AND
R .. A/ A B S, o = o= N\ \ NANCY H HUNEYCUTT OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION.
, AN QS A A N A AT N\ NN\ 4421 WEDDINGTON RD
' / SN N A/ AN SR e SUUIN B A L A\ N\ \ 1 MONROE, NC 28110
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Sun Valley High at 89% rated capacity

PLEASE NOTE: Although the above schools are the current assignments for this area, the Union
County Public Schools Board of Education has the obligation and reserves the right to modify
assignments in order to optimize facility utilization and efficiency.

By our accounting, this development will bring the number of planned (to include rezoning phases)
and not built housing units within the Rocky River ES attendance area to approximately 1,570 units.
This includes:

Braemar Village 82
Chateau Estates 18
Dickson Farm 391
Jonhaven Townhomes 54
Regent Pines 99
Starlite 99
Village at Rocky River 180
Villages at Rocky River West 295
Wildwood 307
Willoughby Woods 45

Also within the Sun Valley MS/HS cluster attendance area (for a total of approximately 4,742 units,
inclusive of Rocky River ES developments) are:

Arka Heights 210
Bailey Mills 92
Belshire 57
Chestnut Lane Subdivision* 34
Cottages West 44
Dickson Farm 391
Evoke at Indian Trail 320
Exchange at Indian Trail 312
Fenwick Commons 44
Grove at Chestnut Park 93
Harkey Creek 182
Harpers Run 98
Heritage 173
McClendon Place 180
Moore Farm 584
NFM Townhomes 86
Potter Rd Townhomes 87
Sagecroft 473
Sagecroft Townhomes 84
Sun Valley Marketplace 500
The Hub 350
Villages at Rocky River West 295

Weddington Pointe 53



* 55+

This project, by itself, is not expected to adversely impact these listed school enrollments. Should all
proposed developments listed be fully realized within a short build-out period, the secondary school
enrollments would be problematic.

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
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